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MEMORANDUM NO. 227
Series of 2024

TO: All Concerned
RE: Working Committees on the Parade of Lights Float
FROM: DR. PROSE IVY G. YEPES‘f

University President

DATE: November 25, 2024

You are hereby designated to compose the attached working committees on the Parade of
Lights Float, to ensure the success of this event. Committee Chairpersons are advised to meet
with their respective groups to plan the necessary actions related to their assignments.

Moreover, you are directed to attend a meeting on November 26, 2024 (Tuesday), 3:00 PM at
the OP Board Room.

Attached is the composition of the different committees.

For your information and usual support.
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WORKING COMMITTEES
ON THE PARADE OF LIGHTS FLOAT

Committee on Concept & Design

Chairman: Mr. Dioscoro Bolatete (Philrootcrops)
Co-Chairman: Mr. Felix Ocon
Members: Dr. Jude Nonie Sales

Mr. Roden D. Troyo

Committee on Assembly & Construction
Chairman: Engr. Marlon G. Burlas
Members: Dr. Jude Nonie Sales

Mr. Roden D. Troyo

VSU Electrical Office

VSU Carpenters & Painters
VSU Landscaping Personnel

Committee on Budget & Finance

Chairman: Ms. Alicia M. Flores

Co-Chairman: Ms. Jessamine Ecleo

Members: Finance and Procurement Staff members

Muse and Prince Charming Coordination:
Chairman: Dr. Suzette B. Lina

Co-Chairman: Mr. Ralph Lanzaderas

Member: Selected CAFS Faculty and Students

Vision:
Mission:

A globally competitive university for science, technology, and environmental conservation.
Development of a highly competitive human resource, cutting-edge scientific knowledge
and innovative technologies for sustainable communities and environment.
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